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ORDER NO. 1

GRANTING MOTION TO CANCEL PRELIMINARY HEARING AND REMAND

On April 16, 2012, the Executive Director (ED) of the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) filed a motion to cancel the preliminary hearing in this case,
which is scheduled for April 23, 2012, and remand this case to the ED. The Applicant no longer

wishes to amend its certificate. No party objects to the motion.

The motion is granted. The preliminary hearing is canceled. This case is dismissed from

the docket of the State Office of Administrative Hearings (SOAH) and remanded to the ED.

SIGNED April 17, 2012.
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WILLIAM G. NEWCHURCH
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE
STATE OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS
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Norma Lopez

From: XMediusFAX@soah.state tx.us

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 1:59 PM

To: Neorma Lopez

Subject: Broadcast Completed: ORDER NO. 1; 582-12-5098
Attachments: 31B7F710-5151-4949-81FA-FC8557E5130C-3451-BR pdf

Time Submitted  :Tuesday, April 17, 2012 1:57:57 PM CT
Time Completed : Tuesday, April 17, 2012 1:59:09 PM CT
NDb of Success Items : 3

Nb of Failed Items : 0

Status Time Sent Pages Sent Duration Remote CSID Destination  Error Code

Success Tuesday, April 17,2012 1:58:37 PM CT 3 39 5122395321 2396377 0
Success Tuesday, April 17,2012 1:58:42 PM CT 3 44 5122393434 2393434 0
Success Tuesday, April 17,2012 1:58:59 PM CT 3 62 9725517176 19725517176 0
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